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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: merina <merina@aplp.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 2:09 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Charles Hoon; Caroline; Agnes; isafegarage@gmail.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRS - YOUR REF : SHC3161M; OUR REF : AP/2021/004241; RTA ON 15 

OCTOBER 2021 AT ABOUT 1145 HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). 

SLF7275D AND SHC3161M ALONG PASIR RIS DR 1

Attachments: Client GIA.pdf; Letter to 3P insurer for PRS - NEW.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Attn: Motor Claims Department 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Your Ref: SHC3161M 
Our Ref : AP/2021/004241 
 
Please find attached, our letter of even date. 
 
Thank you.  
 
Please note that our office will still be tele-commuting. Please correspond with us through email only. 
 
As we have limited access to your matter and we may take a longer time to respond to you. We apologise for 
any inconvenience caused. 
 
Stay safe. Stay healthy. 
 
Regards, 
Merina Chia Secretary to Mr Charles Hoon 
A P  Law  Practice LLC 
151 Chin Swee Road #10-03/05 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876 

T: 6955 8899  F: 6900 9899 E: merina@aplp.com.sg 

Singapore UEN No.: 201939937D 
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